
ALUMNI NEWS 

Fourth Annual Divisional 
Homecoming Planned 

For October 
Again, we of the Division of Veterinary 

Medicine of Iowa State College invite all 
you alumni to attend the Fourth Annual 
Divisional Homecoming celebration to be 
held on Saturday, Oct. 18, 1952. A picnic 
luncheon will be served early, so that 
everyone will be able to attend the foot­
ball game ... (Cyclones vs. Colorado). 

Something new is being planned for 
this year's celebration. Plans are being 
laid for the formation of an Alumni Asso­
ciation of the Division of Veterinary Med­
icine, and an organizational meeting of 
all those interested will be held at ten­
thirty Saturday morning in the veterin­
ary auditorium. Many of you have ex­
pressed great interest in the idea, and 
Dean Bergman has planned the promo­
tion of such an organization upon his re­
tirement this July the first. 

Here is a wonderful opportunity to 
meet with your old classmates, to enjoy a 
picnic luncheon with them, to see one of 
the best football games of the season, and 
to help in the formation of a Veterinary 
Alumni Association of Iowa State Col­
lege. 

You will soon receive your invitation 
to attend this celebration, and we take 
this opportunity to ask you please to be 

Issne 3, 1952 

prompt in your reply so that we may 
handle your reservations as efficiently 
as possible. 

See you on Saturday, October 18, 1952. 

GENERAL 

Two well-earned tributes came to Dr. J. 
C. Norton, '90, last winter. In December, 
the directors of the YMCA of Phoenix, 
Ariz., elected him an honorary lifetime 
board membership. El~ is the only person 
who has been awarded this honor. Dr. 
Norton was a member of the original 
YMCA board and has served continuously 
during the past 60 years. He was the first 
president of the Y at ISC during his 
student days. 

On January 27, the First Presbyt'~rian 
Church dedicated a newly decorated 
chapel in his honor. His service as an elder 
of the church dates back to 1[0:::2, and in 
1943 he was elected a permanent I~lder. 
Dr. Norton started his veterinary practice 
in Phoenix in 1892. He served as territor­
ial veterinarian from 1893 to 1912. He was 
the first presiQ!2nt of the Arizona Farm 
Bureau Association. 
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Dr. A. R. Menary, '10, who has been 
pensioned by the City of Cedar Rapids 
following a long period of service as 
Municipal Dairy Inspector, is now super­
intendent of the Mid-State Packing Co., 
Milan, Ill. 

Dr. A. L. Beverly, '11, has retired from 
practice and is doing general farming 
near Spirit Lake, Iowa. He is the chair­
man of the Production and Marketing 
Association of Dickenson County, Iowa. 

Dr. B. J. Lattimer, '12, of Springfield, 
Minn., has received a patent on a hog 
feeding trough which provides individual 
feeding compartments that insure equal 
rights for all hogs using it. Another fea­
ture eliminates the possibility of hogs 
getting into the trough. 

Dr. and Mrs. H. E. Tyner, '16, New 
London, Iowa, vacationed in Florida dur­
ing January and February. 

Dr. Earl A. Hewitt, '18, of the Dept. of 
Veterinary Physiology and Pharmacology 
at ISC, went to Pullman, Wash., in April 
to install a chapter of Phi Zeta, national 
honor society of veterinary medicine, at 
Washington Stai!e College. 

Dr. W. A. Young, '19, supervises use of 
animals in the movies as western regional 
director of the American Humane Associ­
ation. Formerly managing director of the 
Anti-Cruelty Society in Chicago, he began 
his new work in Hollywood on April 1. 

Dr. C. F. Milleson, '22, Portland, Ore., 
was elected vice president of the Oregon 
Veterinary Medical Association at their 
mid-winter meeting. 
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Dr. H. C. Smith, '23, Sioux City, Iowa, 
was a speaker April 2 at a meeting of the 
ISC chapt!er of the Junior American Vet­
erinary Medical Asociation. Dr. Smith is 
with Allied Laboratories in Sioux City 
and is a member of the executive board of 
the Iowa Veterinary Medical Association. 

Dr. C. D. Lee, '27, Ames, Iowa, will be 
thle Iowa delegate to the A VMA. con­
vention at Atlantic City this year. 

Dr. Dale W. Glascock, '28, is the new 
chief of the Animal Foods Inspection of 
the USDA. After graduation, Dr. Glas­
cock practiced at Havelock and Danbury. 
In 1940 he entered the Fedearl Mieat In­
spection Service at Ottumwa. He later 
served at Sioux City, McCook, Nebr., 
South St. Paul, and New York City. In 
N ew York he was assistant inspector in 
charg!2 of federal meat inspection. Dr. and 
Mrs. Glascock are living at 5652 19th 
Street N., Arlington, Va. 

Dr. James R. Barry, '29, Storm Lake, 
Iowa, died Feb. 26, 1952. For several years, 
Dr. Barry had been employed by the BAI. 

Dr. W. T. Oglesby, '31, Baton Rouge, 
La., will be the Louisiana delegate to the 
A VMA convention at Atlantic City this 
year. 

Dr. B. E. Schoneman, '32, has sold his 
veterinary practice at Ellsworth, Minn., 
and is now employed by the Minnesota 
Live Stock Sanitary Board as a state field 
veterinarian. 

Dr. E. P. Eder, '41, Blue Earth, Minn., 
is building a new ranch type home and 
office combination. 
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Dr. W. H. Riser, '32, Skokie, Ill., was 
elected secl1etary treasure of the Chicago 
Veterinary Medical Association at its an­
nual election on Jan. 8, 1952. At the same 
meeting Dr. L. E. Fisher, '43, was elected 
to the board of governors. 

Dr. R. A. Gathman, '37, Franklin, Tenn., 
was elected first vice president of the 
Tennessee Veterinary Medical Associ­
ation. 

At the regular annual m~eting of the 
Fairfield County Veterinary Medical 
Association in Connecticut, Dr. Howard 
Raven, '37, was elected to the committee 
on ethics while Dr. Chester E. Guthrie, 
'38, was namred as a new member of the 
executive committee. 

Dr. Carl J. Schubert, '37, Slinger, Wis., 
died recently. After graduation, Dr. Schu­
bert was with the Wisconsin Dept. of Ag­
griculture. 

Dr. R. W. Gold, '39, Salt Lake City, 
Utah, will be the Utah delegate to the 
A VMA convention this year. 

Dr. Wm. J. Hayden, '41, formerly with 
Goodline, Smith and Hayden at Marshall, 
Mo., has open2d a general practice there. 

Dr. R. J. Helvig, '41, Washington, D.C., 
has been appointed assistant chief of the 
Milk and Food Branch, and also was 
designated veterinary public health con­
sultant to the Division of Sanitation, US 
Public Health Service. This appointment 
carried with it a promotion to the grade of 
senior v12terinarian. 

Dr. R. B. Price, '41, Monmouth, Ill., was 
on crutches during January as the result 
of being kicked by a cow. 
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Dr. Wm. Sessions, '42, is now associated 
with Dr. Willard McMahon at Redfield, 
S.D. 

Dr. G. O. Anderson, '43, has changed 
locations from Pipestone, Minn., to Jack­
son, Minn. 

Captain Robert Schuknecht, '43, for­
merly of Port Washington, Wis., is sta­
tioned at Fort Reno, Okla., at a remount 
station lengaged in procuring and process­
ing mules and horses for shipment to Tur-
key. 

Dr. M. H. Westerfeldt, '43, and his part­
ner, Dr. Laridean, are installing two-way 
radios to aid in their practice. 

Dr. D. D. McCracken, '44, of Denison, 
Iowa, recovered only his books from a 
fire that destroyed his office during Jan­
uary. 

Dr. J. B. Herrick, '46, Ames, Iowa, who 
is exH2nsion veterinarian was featured in 
an article in the May issue of The North 
American Veterinarian. 

Dr. and Mrs. R. L. Holmes, '47, Central 
City, Iowa, spent three weeks vacationing 
in Texas and Mexico during January. Mrs. 
Holmes caught a 9 ft. 6 in. sail fish. 

Dr. Harlan W. Platte, '51, is moving 
from Sumner, Iowa, to Windom, Minn., 
to work with Dr. E. H. Enge, '32. 

Dr. James A. Downard, '51, has re­
quested a change of address from Ames, 
Iowa, to Greenfield, Ill. 
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Dr. Perry Collins, '51, has moved to 
Rock Rapids, Iowa, where he is associated 
with Drs. Soehl, 37, and Dykstra, '43. Dr. 
Collins was formerly with Dr. N. K. Kin­
ney, '41, of Ida Grove, Iowa. 

+ + 

BIRTHS 

To Dr. and Mrs. S. S. Bjornson, '38, 
Union Stockyards, West Fargo, N. D., a 
son, on Nov. 6, 1951. 

To Dr. and Mrs. F. L. Gentile, '42, Mil­
waukee, Wis., a daughter, Nancy, Dec. 3, 
1951. 

To Dr. and Mrs. R. W. Finch, '43, 
Grimes, Iowa, a son, Tied Wayne, on Jan. 
21, 1952. 

To Dr. and Mrs. A. Mack Scott, '43, Hol­
lywood, Calif., a daughter, Cheryle Diane, 
Jan. 16, 195,2. 

To Dr. and Mrs. M. Nelson, '43, Marcus, 
Iowa, a son, Dennis Clark, on Jan. 1, 1952. 

To Dr. and Mrs. Donald E. Sceli, '44, 
Mitchellville, Iowa, a son in November, 
1951. 

To Captain and Mrs. Clifford L. Syres­
son, '45, Fort Dodge, Iowa, a son, Dean 
Robert, on Sept. 28, 1'951. 

To Dr. and Mrs. C. M. Cooper, '49, Kan­
sas City, Mo., a son, Lawrence Monroe, 
Jan. 1,1952. 

To Dr. and Mrs A R Cullen, '51, Boone, 
Iowa, a son, David Craig, on Dec. 28, 1951. 
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To Dr. and Mrs. C. M. Towers, '50, Wyo­
ming, Iowa, a son, Gregory Charles, on 
Jan. 16, 1952. 

+ + 

MARRIAGES 

Dr. Duane Albrecht, '50, to Miss Elinor 
Gaylord on March 22 in Houston, Texas. 
Dr. Albrecht is an instructor in the De­
partment of Medicine at ISC. 

ANITffiIOTICS 

Of the more than 300 antibiotics re­
ported in the last ten years only five have 
attained the stature of chemotherapeutic 
agents. 

Most surgeons now agree that antisep­
tics have no place in the treatment of 
surgical wounds. 

RUMEN TRANSPLANTS 

Transfer of rumen fluids deserves 
therapeutic rank with, and warrants 
simultaneous use with calcium glucon­
ate, sulfonamides, and the antibiotics. 

The new drug, called Tryptar, devel­
opend by Armour Laboratories, Chicago, 
Illinois, has been used with much suc­
cess on third-degree burns. It is made 
from the enzyme trypsin. 

Semen taken from the seminal vesicles 
of a bull immediately after being killed 
and used for artificial insemination re­
sulted in a conception rate of 71 percent. 

Courtesy Hoard's Dairyman 

The total registrations of purebred ani­
mals for 1950 in 89 breed associations was 
1,637,249. 
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